BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Carole Kendrick, Interim Community Development Director
DATE August 20, 2024

SUBJECT: Public Hearing and Consideration of Proposed Amendments to the
Beaumont Municipal Code Chapter 9.03 “Regulations of Special Events”,
“Definitions” Section 9.03.020.1. (PLAN2024-0064)

Description Recommended amendments to the Beaumont Municipal Code Section
9.03.020.1.1 and 9.03.020.1.2 related to definitions for major and minor special events to
be consistent with the current fee schedule.

Background and Analysis:

At the July 16, 2024, City Council meeting, the proposed item was continued to the
August 20, 2024, City Council date to allow for further research into the fee schedule in
relation to special events. During this period, staff determined that necessary changes
would need to be made to the City’s adopted Development Fee schedule.

Annual fee adjustments will be made to the fee schedule utilizing the current consumer
price index (CPI), per the March 7, 2023, City Council staff report that considered the
updated fee study. Staff is requesting to incorporate the special event fee modifications
with the CPI update and bring an updated Zoning Ordinance Amendment concurrently.

Fiscal Impact:

The cost to prepare this staff is approximately $250.

Recommended Action:

Continue the public hearing to a future date to allow staff additional time to propose CPI
adjustments to the fee schedule.

Incorporated herein by Reference:
City of Beaumont General Plan
City of Beaumont Zoning Ordinance



Development Related Fee Schedule effective July 1, 2023

Contents of City of Beaumont Planning Department Project File PLAN2024-0064

Resolution No. 2023-03 (Adopting a Comprehensive Fee Schedule Update and
Adopting a Comprehensive Fee Schedule Establishing User Fees for
Certain Specified Services
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